

VAIBHAV SHARMA

3rd Year B.A.LL.B. (Hons.) National Law University, Visakhapatnam

Contact: 8839745754 Email: sharmavaibhav@dsnlu.ac.in

"As a third-year law student, I excel in legal research and drafting, benefiting my academic performance and internships in IPR disputes and civil/criminal matters. I've worked as research intern under a High Court judge, gaining insight into the judicial process.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- **Damodaram Sanjivvya National Law University**

4th Sem 8.2 GPA B.A.LL.B. (Hons.)

- **A.C.E SCHOOL, SATNA (M.P)**

Higher Senior Secondary 72%

- **KENDRIYA VIDYALAYA, SATNA (M.P)**

Senior Secondary 9.2 CGPA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Justice Pratibha M. Singh (Delhi High Court)

Research Intern.

(06 may, 2023- 05 June, 2023)

- Conducted research on pharmaceutical patent cases, helping to understand the complexities of patent law.
- Assisted in reviewing and summarising judgements and other legal documents.
- Conducted introductory research on public interest litigation topics.
- Drafted simple legal memoranda and briefs, with the guidance of seniors.
- Observed daily proceedings of the High Court.

Law & Justice, Delhi. (Adv. Rupin Singh Dhama)

Legal Intern.

(02 Dec, 2022- 24 Dec, 2022)

- Gained exposure to bail applications, Conducted research on bail matters.
- Drafted reply for a legal notice
- Watched Parental custody proceedings, also worked with seniors on custody matters.

Law Junction, Delhi. (Adv. Vinay Modi)

Legal Intern

(03 June, 2022- 30 June, 2022)

- Observed court proceedings, including cross-examinations in check bounce cases. also observed the process of charge formation in a rape case, gaining insights into criminal litigation. Developed familiarity with courtroom etiquette and procedures.
- Assisted in various clerical duties, including filing applications for certified copies. Helped in the preparation and submission of bail bonds.
- Gained an understanding of different criminal and civil law concepts.

Other Achievements

- Currently undergoing an Intellectual Property Rights course conducted by Swayam in collaboration with the National Law University, Delhi.
- Completed a comprehensive workshop on "Equity Transactions in Unlisted Companies," conducted by DSNLU in collaboration with partners from Amarchand Mangaldas. Gained valuable insights into corporate transactions within unlisted companies.
- Completed a Summer Course on International Law, organised by the Indian Society of International Law (ISIL) in New Delhi. Acquired in-depth knowledge and exposure to the nuances of international legal principles.
- Participated in a National Workshop on Legal Entrepreneurship at DSNLU, Visakhapatnam, exploring innovative approaches to the legal profession. Enhanced understanding of the evolving legal landscape and entrepreneurial opportunities within the legal field.